











12.27. On information and belief, a search performed on the Import Genius website
shows several shipments of inkjet cartridges from Mipo in Hong Kong or China to various ports
in the United States. See Exhibit 34.

12.28. On information and belief, Mipo/Mipo America’s accused products are
manufactured by MicroJet and therefore are made in Taiwan. See infra {§ 12.3-12.4.

12.29. Further discovery likely will reveal additional specific acts of Mipo and Mipo
America’s importation of the accused products into the United States, sale for importation,
and/or sale in the United States after importation.

C. Microjet, Mipo and SinoTime

12.30. On information and belief, MicroJet manufactures, in whole or in part, infringing
ink cartridges for Mipo. On information and belief, Mipo purchases or otherwise obtains
MicroJet-sourced clones. On information and belief, Mipo subsequently markets those products
as Mipo-branded ink cartridges. On information and belief, Mipo, SinoTime, and/or others
import those accused products into the United States for sale, sell those accused products for
importation into the United States, and/or sell those accused products after they have been
imported into the United States.

12.31. The following instance is a representative example of specific instance of unfair
importation and sale.

12.32. On information and belief, SinoTime operates an online store under the name
“AllColors” on Amazon. SinoTime has advertised the accused products for sale and sold them
after importation into the United States. A printout from Amazon offering the accused products
for sale is attached as Exhibit 35. Although the advertisement offered “remanufactured”

cartridges for sale, SinoTime actually offered for sale newly manufactured ink cartridges that, on
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information and belief, were manufactured, in whole or in part, by MicroJet and marketed under
Mipo’s brand name. See Exhibits 36 (photographs of SinoTime products actually sold).

12.33. In January 2010, HP purchased the HP 27 and HP 28 combo-pack advertised by
SinoTime on Amazon and subsequently received the combo pack that contained a Mipo-
branded, MicroJet-sourced HP 28 compatible infringing ink cartridge at its Oregon address.
Relevant documents pertaining to that order, including an order confirmation and shipping
notice, are attached as Exhibit 37.

12.34.  The shipment from SinoTime originated from 3100 NW 72" Ave Ste 106,
Miami Florida, 33122-1336, the same business address as Mipo America. See Exhibit 38
(picture of package in which the accused product was shipped).

12.35. On information and belief, the Mipo ink cartridge has the aforementioned
identifying characteristics that are unique to a MicroJet-manufactured clone. See Exhibit 36.

12.36. On information and belief, Mipo/SinoTime’s accused products are manufactured
by MicroJet and therefore are made in Taiwan. See infra q{ 12.3-12.4.

D. MicroJet and PTC

12.37. On information and belief, MicroJet manufactures, at least in part, PTC’s accused
products. Specifically, on information and belief, MicroJet manufactures the printhead
component of the ink cartridges for PTC, which infringes the patents in suit. On information and
belief, PTC purchases or otherwise obtains the MicroJet-sourced infringing products. On
information and belief, PTC subsequently markets those products as PTC-branded ink cartridges.
On information and belief, PTC and/or others import those accused products into the United
States for sale, sell those accused products for importation into the United States, and/or sell

those accused products after they have been imported into the United States.
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12.38. On information and belief, PTC/MicroJet’s infringing products are offered for
sale in its product catalog that it maintains on its website and in its e-brochure. See Exhibit 39
(PTC product catalog listing HC-21/22XL Replacement Cartridge for HP Inkjet Printers) and
Exhibit 40 (excerpts from PTC’s e-brochure offering for sale MicroJet-sourced HC-21XL
clones).

12.39. The following instance is a representative example of specific instances of unfair
importation and sale.

12.40. PTC was an exhibitor at the International Consumer Electronics Show (“CES”)
that was held in Las Vegas, Nevada on January 7-10, 2010. Confidential Exhibit 50, Barkley
Decl. { 7. At their booth, PTC displayed several accused products that, on information and
belief, infringe the asserted patents in suit, including, at least, HC-21, HC-22, and HC-22 XL.
See id.; see also Physical Exhibit F (video of PTC booth taken on January 7, 2010 at CES); see
also Exhibit 41 (photograph of accused products on display at trade show). Thus, PTC imported
infringing ink cartridges into the United States, at least, on or before January 7, 2010.

12.41. PTC was an exhibitor at the Paperworld Trade show that took place in Frankfurt,
Germany from January 29 to February 1, 2010. See Exhibit 42 (photograph of PTC booth at
trade show). An HP employee attended the trade show. At their booth, PTC displayed several
accused products that, on information and belief, infringe the asserted patents in suit, including,
at least, HC-21, HC-22, and HC-22 XL. The PTC representative informed the HP employee that
they would ship their products to United States. In addition, the representative further stated that
PTC manufactures the cartridge bodies of the accused products and obtains the printheads from a
company in Taiwan. On information and belief, that company is MicroJet. See Confidential

Exhibit 50, Barkley Decl. 6.
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12.42. On information and belief, at least the infringing printhead component of PTC’s
accused products are manufactured by MicroJet and therefore are made at least in Taiwan. See
infraj 12.3-12.4.

12.43. Proposed respondents’ accused products are believed to fall within at least the
following classification of the Harmonized Tariff Schedules of the United States: HTSUS No.
8443.99.2510. This classification is intended for illustration only and is not intended to be
restrictive of the scope or type of accused products, or encompass all HTSUS numbers under
which the accused products may be imported.

XIII. LICENSEES

13.1 HP has not licensed any entity to practice any of the asserted HP Patents to
produce HP-compatible ink supplies.
XIV. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

A. Technical Prong

14.1  As required by section 337 (a)(2) and defined by section 337(a)(3), an industry in
the United States exists in connection with articles protected by the *598, *053, 347, 917, 817,
and "279 Patents. HP products, which include thermal inkjet ink cartridges with printheads, are
covered by the *598, 053, ’347,°917, 817, and *279 Patents. Those products include at least
the following exemplary ink cartridges from the HP 56/57 Family of products: (i) the C6657A,
C8728A, C9352A, C9352C, C9352D, and CB278A color ink cartridges; (ii) the C6656A,
C8727A, C9351A, C9351C, C9351D, and CB334A black ink cartridges and (iii) the C9359A,
and CC6658A photo print cartridges. Claim charts applying representative claims of the asserted
patents to the HP 57 Tricolor Ink Cartridge (C6657A) are attached as Exhibits 43-48. In

particular:
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Exhibit 43 contains claim charts comparing claim 1 of the ’598 Patent to the HP 57
color ink cartridge;

Exhibit 44 contains claim charts comparing claim 1 of the ’053 Patent to the HP 57
color ink cartridge;

Exhibit 45 contains claim charts comparing claim 1 of the ’347 Patent to the HP 57
color ink cartridge;

Exhibit 46 contains claim charts comparing claim 1 of the 917 Patent to the HP 57
color ink cartridge;

Exhibit 47 contains claim charts comparing claim 1 of the 817 Patent to the HP 57
color ink cartridge;

Exhibit 48 contains claim charts comparing claim 9 of the *279 Patent to the HP 57 color
ink cartridge;

14.2  Photographs of the representative HP 57 color ink cartridge are attached to the
Complaint as Exhibit 49. Physical Exhibits D and E are samples of a HP 57 color ink
cartridge and an HP 56 black ink cartridge that are covered by the *598, *053, *347, *917, 817,
and ’279 Patents.

B. Economic Prong

14.3 HP conducts significant domestic industry activities in the United States relating
to its domestic industry products. Because HP 56/57 Family ink cartridges are covered by at
least one claim of all six of the asserted patents, the following investment information, which
relates to the HP 56/57 Family product line and shows the existence of a domestic industry,

applies to all six asserted patents.
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14.4 HP’s domestic industry activities include HP’s significant investment in plant and
equipment, significant employment of labor and capital, and substantial investment in the
exploitation of the *598, *053, ’347, °917, ’817, and *279 Patents. Although HP does not
presently manufacture its ink cartridges in the United States, HP has conducted and continues to
conduct many activities in the United States relating to its ink supply cartridges that practice the
’598, ’053, °347,°917, ’817, and *279 Patents, including activities with respect to the design and
development, manufacturing administration and control, sourcing, packaging, distribution,
warranty and returns, and sales and marketing activities relating to the domestic industry
products. HP has made and/or continues to make significant U.S. investments in the facilities,
labor, equipment and/or capital to support these activities, as well as significant investments in
the exploitation of the asserted patents. Confidential Exhibit 52.

14.5 During the period from fiscal year 1999 to 2002, HP conducted significant design
and development activities related to products that practice all six of the patents-in-suit. See
Confidential Exhibit 52.

XV. RELATED LITIGATION

15.1. Simultaneously with the filing of this Complaint, HP is filing a complaint against
proposed respondents in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California relating to
the ’598, ’053, >347, ’917, ’817, and °279 Patents.

15.2. In May 2007, HP asserted the European counterparts to the *598, *053, and 347
Patents against Swiss Pelikan Hardcopy (International) AG and its German affiliate Pelikan
Hardcopy Deutschland GmbH in Dusseldorf District Court in Germany. On August 2, 2007, the
German Court entered a judgment finding the asserted patents infringed by both Pelikan

companies.
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15.3. On information and belief, other than the aforementioned actions, there has been
no other foreign or domestic court or agency litigation involving the 598, 053, *347, 917, 817,
and *279 Patents.
XVI. REQUESTED RELIEF

16.1 WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Complainant requests that the United
States International Trade Commission:

(a) Institute an immediate Investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, into the unlawful importation into the United States
the sale for importation, and/or sale within the United States after importation by the proposed
respondents and others of inkjet ink cartridges with printheads and components thereof that
infringe one or more claims of United States Patent Nos. *598, 053, *347, ’917, 817, and *279
Patents;

(b) Determine that there has been a violation of Section 337;

() Issue a permanent general exclusion order, pursuant to Section 337(d) of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, excluding from entry into the United States all inkjet ink
cartridges with printheads and components thereof that infringe one or more claims of United
States Patent Nos. 598, 053, 347, °917, 817, and 279 Patents;

(d) In the alternative, issue a permanent limited exclusion order, pursuant to
Section 337(d) of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, excluding from entry into the United
States all inkjet ink cartridges with printheads and components thereof that are manufactured,
imported, or sold by or on behalf of the proposed respondents, their affiliates, subsidiaries,
successors, or assigns, and components thereof, that infringe one or more claims of United States

Patent Nos. *598, *053, *347, °917, ’817, and *279 Patents;
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(e) Issue permanent cease and desist orders, pursuant to Section 337(f) of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, directing each proposed respondent, its affiliates, subsidiaries,
successors, or assigns, from marketing, demonstrating, distributing, offering for sale, selling, or
otherwise transferring, including the movement or shipment of inventory, in the United States, or
transferring outside the United States for sale in the United States all inkjet ink cartridges with
printheads and components thereof that infringe one or more claims of United States Patent Nos.
598, 053, ’347,°917, ’817, and ’279 Patents; and

(f) Issue such further relief as the Commission deems just and proper based

on the facts determined by the Investigation and the authority of the Commission.
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Respectfully submitted,
FISH & RICHARDSON P.C.

Dated: March 5, 2010 w 6@35
By:
W M)

?

Ruffin B. Cordell
Ahmed J. Davis
Jeffrey R. Whieldon
Cherylyn Esoy Mizzo

FISH & RICHARDSON P.C.
1425 K Street, N.W., 11" Floor
Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: (202) 783-5070
Facsimile: (202) 783-2331

Counsel for Hewlett-Packard Company
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VERIFICATION

I, Matthew D. Barkley, declare, in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a),
under penalty of perjury, that the following statements are true:

1. I, Matthew D. Barkley, am the Manager of Intellectual Property and Brand
Protection Programs for Hewlett-Packard Company, and am duly authorized to sign this
Complaint on behalf of Hewlett-Packard Company;

2. I have read the foregoing Complaint;

3. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, based upon reasonable
inquiry, the foregoing Complaint is well-founded in fact and is warranted by existing law or by a
nonfrivolous argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law or the
establishment of new law;

4. The allegations or other factual contentions have either evidentiary support or are
likely to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or
discovery, and;

5. The foregoing Complaint is not being filed for any improper purpose, such as to

harass or cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation.
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Executed this day of March, 2010.






